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[C.]
Copy of Charles B, Fisk’s Letter, to Thomas Tuinery Clerk, December
- 21s¢, 1840. ' :
| Washington, Dec. 21st, 1840,

Dear Sir :—Yesterdsy (Sunday) evening came to hand your
letter of the 16t inst., (jort maiked the 171h)

On the 28:h of Septemver last, [ received at Cumberlend in aue
coutse of mail, the order of the Doard, of the 26th of that month,
directing that my scrvices as chiet engineer of the Chesapeake
and Obio Canal Cemypany, should terminate with the 30th of the
same month.

Having been at that time, i ihe empley of the canal eormpany in

different grades of engincer servier, centinnously, for twelve years.

and one wonth, and there being many questions relating to uufin-
ished business, with which I bad been more or less conuected, par-
tieularly, during the latter pait of my service; there being also
various papers, notes, memoranda, &ec. that were then incomplete,

owing to circumstances beyond my conirol, (which 1 %ill not now

detail) and that could not pass from my hands unexplained without
prejudice, it might be, 10 these vhose interests had been to some
considerable extent entrusted for a time ta my charge ;. and under

such circumstances, having but two days given to me by the Board ~

ior the atrangemernt, preparation and explanation of papers, and so
short a tiwe tou being allonwed, wiihout any previous intimation
from the Board that my dirmissal was about to take place; and in
addition, all this occuiring with such attendant circumstances as
forbid all intescourse with the present head of the eompany or the
individual named as my successor ; under all these circumsiances,
and knowing that in the tweo remaining days of my eontinuance in
service, I could not do what would be considered even as a com-
mencement of what was necessary,—1 conciuded that my proper
course was to leave in the office such few papers &e., as-could pass
from my hands without prejudice to the interests ol any individual
or of the company, and which required ne explanation, and to take
the others with me to 'Vashington where the canal office then was,
for the purpose of arrangement and of writien explanation at my

earliest eonvenieuce and leisure. Having much to do at the time,

my directions were neces-arily general to Mr. Bryan, who assisted
me in putiing up the papers, and 1 have no doubt that some pa-

pers, field books &c , may have been taken,needing no explanation
from me, that might have been left, but which at the same time

cannot by possitility be nceded for reference fur a year or more
if ever, and which therefore, it was thought best should oceupy
their proper place along side of the other papers, &e ., to which §
proposed giving my attention so soon as time should permat,

The papers destined for Washington, were placed in boxes along
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